
From: Anita Rookard MAILER-DAEMON
Subject: FW: Candidates

Date: March 26, 2021 at 1:24 PM
To: Tim Sashko tsashko@govhrusa.com

Tim,
 
I believe we have come up with 7 good candidate. I believe I have everyone but Adam
House.
 
I will give you a call to discuss.
Anita
 
Anita Rookard MBA, MPA

Director of Human Resources
Human Resources Department | 535 Telfair Street, Suite 400 | Augusta, GA 30901
ARookard@augustaga.gov | (706) 821-4257 | (706) 821-2867 |
:http://www.augustaga.gov
 
 
From: Odie Donald <ODonald@augustaga.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 1:00 PM
To: Anita Rookard <ARookard@augustaga.gov>
Subject: Canidates
 
Good afternoon Director Rookard,
 
I’d like to confirm the following as candidates of interest
Marion Blackwell
Anthony Jackson
Carl Randolph, Sr.
Mickil Smith
Sterling jones
 
I was also interested in the following although not included in packet.
Antonio Burden (DeKalb County, GA)
Adam House (Sacramento, CA)
 
 
 
In Service,
 
Odie Donald II, MBA
Administrator
Augusta-Richmond County
535 Telfair Street, Suite 910
(706) 821-2898  Office
odonald@augustaga.gov
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This e-mail contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail
by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. The City of Augusta accepts no liability for the content of this e-mail or for the
consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless that information is subsequently confirmed in
writing. Any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the City
of Augusta. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
content of this message which arise as a result of the e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard copy
version.
AED:104.1

mailto:odonald@augustaga.gov@augustaga.gov

